
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Sunday, January 22, 2023 7:52 AM 
To: elena@judgewatch.org 
 
Subject: sent Jan 22, 2023 at 7:49 am via Senate FOIL webportal 
 
Freedom of Information Request Form | NY State Senate (nysenate.gov) 
 
All publicly-available records received by Temporary Senate President Stewart-Cousins and/or the 
Senate Judiciary Committee pertaining to the Senate’s “advice and consent” of Hector LaSalle as Chief 
Judge of the Court of Appeals – as nothing is posted on the Senate Judiciary Committee’s webpage of its 
today’s “meeting” considering his “nomination”.    
 
Why don’t you start with:   
 
(1) the “publicly-available records received” from the Commission on Judicial Nomination and/or 
Governor Hochul, most importantly, the public portion of the questionnaire that Justice LaSalle was 
required to complete;  
 
(2) bar association letters and/or their reports pertaining to their review of Justice LaSalle’s 
qualifications;  
 
(3) written submissions by organizations and/or individuals in support and in opposition to Justice 
LaSalle’s nomination;  
 
(4) written requests to testify at the Senate Judiciary Committee “meeting” on Justice LaSalle’s 
confirmation – and written testimony, if any. 
 
Thank you. 

https://www.nysenate.gov/freedom-information-request-form/done?sid=336552&token=5093b258dba0eb0d0b65fd46e36cdb27

